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THE MELODY MAIDS

COMING TO A THEATRE NEAR YOU!
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e September 18,
2024 The Melody Maids were a southeast Texas treasure, a group that touched

millions of lives. The group was established and directed by Mrs. Eloise

November 20, . , : M S .
° Milam in 1942 the Melody Maids as an all-girl singing group which was

2024

comprised of hundreds of young women, spanning thirty years.
Now, 82 years after the group’s creation, a documentary film is being
produced to share the impact the Melody Maids had during some of
America’s most pivotal times.
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A photo of some of the Melody Maids in Hawaii in 1954 with American

servicemen. Photo courtesy of the Tyrrell Historical Library digital
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@ Congressional Record
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House of Representatives

M, Nick Lawpson of Tewas
Sepsember /1, 2001
I Homor of Bonnie Flotve Rush Milam and the Melody Maids

Mr. Spvaker, [ rise sy i hussor of Bowrie Eloise Rurk Milam. 1t &s fitting that
today we homar fits greas lody, @ provd American who gave so much 30 her
covntry andd it ‘s military by fosnding the Melody Maids

Eictse Milaw was borm ke a howse ow the bay shore of Amahwac, Tevar, Her
faomily wonnd Ir's wiay derowgh Texar, to Oregon wad then eventually sestled in
Beawwont. She bogan to take plano lessons ar age five amd loved playing and
singing on focal programs, eventually becoming & member of the chorsr af
Bogumovs High Scho,

(fler graduation, the continued tirovgh coflepe and affer ar @ member of
emsron warle and draees organizations. She sang in church cmd commnity
comcerts and with the Beasanorst Light Opera Covspany.

By 1942, Eloise Milaw had a very large grovp of private voice stusdmts, She was
e 0 arrange programs for comeanity affairs. When arked (o assist

with @ o Joffersom Theater, the prevensed her atudents as o choral

o, mewapaper (naisted o hawng a name v the grosp, they
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My of the dowrs were fiwancest by the giris themsaiver with ) made.
mnsicals, snvle thows, cake awd pie rajes m!«hwbun; 2 mmllydlhrl:
fours giler 1956 were sponsored by the Entertainewnt Bramck

Defense. They were the wost freqwentiy reguested of o the r

imdtvidiaal canversations with wounded infured, o i) millksry perzoansl gruved
10 be.a brighe s for them cvmd  peracmal privilege for groue members |

Her influence baxs been falt by handresds of Teras high-rehoal and cotlege~age
Medoddy Maicls and by thousaneds of willtary perzonmel arowsd the warld Her
salens G gpArit repressmied by this group in thatr perforsances hefore civis
avgunizations and in hoapivals amd military insaiiations have brough sipnificant
poodvlll 1o Tevas.

Her beadership was chracterized by & combination of kindness and emphasts on
excellence. The stardaraly she sot for the grosp are many that we showid ser for
oarseives today. Elotse stressed the value of service fo our fellow human deinys,
the reveards of helpimg ane anather éx groap acthities, and o remect for differest
culrures amd religions.

Every Augnst, women from all over the cosntry head roward Beaseont. Thay
come 1o gpend i weekend remisizcing about their Mlody Maid axperisnces,
exchange family news, and sostly to be with Eloise and recagmize her tireless
work and passionate dedication to servor amd cowsry,

Mr. Speaker, It is traly an hanor 1o stand here ronight, represening ssck an
amazing lady. Eloise Milaw s commitwent 1o her commamity and cowatry bs am
imaptration do as all

guickly decided an the Melody Maids. A wew career war borm
The Melody Maids traveled cowntless Hwes fram coart fo coast, xinging for
Thew mde four toxrs of Europe, severail maove 1o

ast, seven o the Far Norih, fowr to the Caribbean, five
seven 1o Hawall and four 1o Bermwda, Teeland, and the Azores

Congressional Record from Congressman Nick Lampson, submitted on September 11, 2001 to honor (Bonnie)
Eloise Rush Milam and her unparalleled service to American and it’s military. Photo Courtesy The Tyrrell Library
Digital Collections.

The first performance of the Melody Maids was at a 1942 bond rally at the Jefferson Theatre, no one
could have predicted the opportunities that this group would offer young girls, nor could they have
predicted the generations of lives that would be impacted by the group and Mrs. Milam’s leadership.

While the group was composed of young girls— junior high school to high schooled aged, the girls met
the highest expectations of Mrs. Milam, and upheld the three M’s: Music, Morals, and Manners”, of
which she was noted as saying “the least important, is music”. These “three M’s” are, according to film
producer, Kai Jai Conner, the lessons that changed the girls’ lives. Because of the experience of the
Melody Maids, many of these young girls went on to become successful and influential women in their
own rights.

Though the film is still in its production stages, Kai Jai has high hopes for what she describes as a
“passion project”, a project created in part, to honor her mother, a Melody Maid herself.

To learn more, please visit the Melody Maids Movie on Facebook and Instagram.
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Constructed in 1929-1930 for $700,000, this complex was built by Miles Frank Yount and named
for his daughter. Yount was a founder and partner in the Yount-Lee Oil Company, which made its
fortune in the second Spindletop Oil Boom in 1925. Listed on the National Register of Historic
Places in 1978, the complex includes an apartment building, commercial-retail building, and gar-
age. The core of the complex is the three-story apartment building, featuring terra cotta glazed
brick, projecting bays, hipped-roof porches, parapet walls, and a red tile roof. It is a fine example

of the Mediterranean revival style in Texas. Recorded Texas Historic Landmark - 1999

-
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CAROLINE GILBERT HINCHEE HOUSE RESTORATION

The most recent project completed on the Hinchee House is the exterior paint
job. A coat of primer and the exterior paint coat on siding and trim has the house
looking the best it has in years. There is still much to do, but the Hinchee House
now has a new roof, repaired foundation, siding repairs, and a new paint job!

In other news, an October fundraiser is planned to benefit the Hinchee House
restoration: a Bridgerton-themed Bingo fundraiser will be at the Beaumont Event
Centre on October 20, 2024. For more details see the Caroline Gilbert Hinchee
House website at https://thebeaumontpreservationsocietyoftexasll.com/events-
calendar
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Photos of the Hinchee House from August 27, 2024 as exterior painting is completed.
Photo credit: Theresa Goodness
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1615 Anniversary Tour of Sabine Pass Battleground
State Historic Site

Saturday, September 7, 2024
2:00-3:30 p.m.

On the afternoon of September 8, 1863, a small garrison of fewer than
fifty Confederate artillerymen in Fort Griffin defeated a large Union
invasion force including four navy gunboats. Outnumbered more than a
hundred to one, a young Irish saloonkeeper from Houston named Dick
Dowling led his men to victory in a battle that Jefferson Davis later
called be the most amazing achievement in military history. Come hear
the remarkable story behind this famous battle on the ground where it
happened.

The tour will start near the water at the covered area with historic panels
explaining the battle. Although the battleground park charges a $5 per
car fee for entering automobiles, the tour is free and open to anyone
interested in history.

The tour will be conducted by Ed Cotham, author of Sabine Pass: The
Confederacy s Thermopylae (Univ. of Texas Press, 2004). Ed is a former
president of the Friends of Sabine Pass Battleground and the Houston
Civil War Round Table. Ed has been leading tours of Texas Civil War
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battlefields including Sabine Pass for more than 25 years. The author of
many books on Civil War and Texas history, Ed also serves as a
volunteer Marine Steward for the Texas Historical Commission.

Sabine Pass Battleground is located at 6100 Dick Dowling Road in
Sabine Pass, a small community located off Highway 87 about 15 miles
south of Port Arthur.

For those who wish to come early, an informal group will be gathering at
about 11:30 am. for a Dutch treat lunch at the Schooner Restaurant, 1507
S Hwy 69, in Nederland, TX 77627. This restaurant is about 95 miles
from Houston. It is then about 24 miles from the restaurant to the
battleground in Sabine Pass.
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Those not wishing to join the group for lunch may instead want to make
a morning visit to the Museum of the Gulf Coast located at 700 Procter
St. in Port Arthur. Open from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m, the Museum of the Gulf
Coast tells the story of the Texas/Louisiana Gulf Coast region, beginning
with paleontology and biology. Permanent exhibits include a section on
Native Americans, European contact, the Texas Navy, the Civil War,
economic and cultural growth, the petroleum industry, and the region's
maritime history.
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JOHN R. ADAMS BUILDING
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John R. Adams building C. 1940s. Photo Courtesy The Portal to Texas
History

In 1926, the John R. Adams Building, 448 Austin Avenue, was completed in downtown Port
Arthur. According to the National Register nomination for the Port Arthur Downtown Historic
Business District, the Adams Building, was designed by noted architect Henry C. Mauer in a
Renaissance Revival style. Mauer designed a number of private residences, including the
McFaddin-Ward House and the Caroline Gilbert Hinchee House.

The history of this building is detailed in the National Register nomination file available on THC’s
Historic Sites Atlas:
“Another indication of growing wealth in Port Arthur during the 1910s was the emergence of

high-style commercial buildings in the central business district, signaling the city’s status as a
major shipping center and oil boomtown. With the exception of the United States Post Office
and Federal Building, up to this point only hotels, railroad depots, residences, and churches
featured substantial architectural detailing. Ship Chandler John Robert Adams changed that in

(Continued on page 9)



https://atlas.thc.state.tx.us/NR/pdfs/100006046/100006046.pdf
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John R. Adams building c. 1960s with modern updates to the exterior.

(Continued from page 8)

1915 when he had the John R. Adams Department Store erected at 501 Austin Avenue, at the
west corner of the intersection of Austin Avenue and Fifth Street. Born in Jasper, Texas, to Mr.
and Mrs. W. J. Adams in October 1869, John Robert Adams worked five years with a Beaumont

lumber company before relocating to Sabine Pass, where he started a ship chandler business in
1898.

Upon moving to Port Arthur in 1902, Adams kept his ship chandler business along the outlet to

(Continued on page 10)




s

Photo of Adams Building as of August 28, 2024 as it undergoes renovation by Motiva.

Photo courtesy of Les McMahen.

(Continued from page 9)

the Gulf, but also opened a grocery store in the 600 block of Procter Street. When the grocery
store burned in a fire, he immediately reestablished the business in a new building at the
intersection of Fifth Street and Austin Avenue. There, he sold groceries as well as supplies and
equipment for ships. In addition to the ship chandler and grocery businesses, Adams ran an
undertaking operation, Adams Undertaking Company, which he sold in 1919. John Robert
Adams’s accomplishments went beyond business; he also became involved in politics as a British
vice consul between 1901and 1916 and as a vice consul for Norway between 1913 and 1938. In
1923, Adams was decorated with the Knight of the Order of St. Olaf by King Haakon of
Norway.23 As an important early Port Arthur pioneer, businessman, landowner, and
government official, John Roberts Adams left an indelible mark on the development of Port
Arthur, especially during the 1910s and 1920s, when his commercial success soared. The John R.
Adams Department Store consists of a two-part, load-bearing brick commercial block building
designed in the Prairie Style, characterized by paired groupings of windows, a roof parapet
articulated by a stone belt course, projecting pilasters, and an inset cast stone sign.

(Continued on page 11)
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Photo of Adams Building as of August 28, 2024, as it undergoes renovation by Motiva.

Photo courtesy of Les McMahen

(Continued from page 10)

The profits Adams earned operating his businesses out of the John R. Adams Department Store
enabled him to commission the John R. Adams Building, later named the World Trade Building, at
448 Austin Avenue in 1926 to house various commercial enterprises and professional offices.
Designed by H. C. Mauer and built by Jefferson Construction Company, Inc., the seven-story, three
-part commercial block building encompassed one-quarter of a city block, making it one of the
largest commercial buildings in the Port Arthur central business district. Costing $555,000 to build,
the Adams Building exhibits several characteristics of a Renaissance Revival-style building such as
quoins, rusticated lower stories, belt courses, elaborate entry porches, and the use of the Classical
orders and motifs.24 Providing office space for doctors, lawyers, and other professionals, as well
as housing Adams’s own businesses, the Adams Building proved important to the 1920s
development of Port Arthur’s downtown core. Across the street from the United States Post
Office and Federal Building and Merchant’s National Bank, the Adams Building occupied a

(Continued on page 12)
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(Continued from page 11)

prominent location within the central business district. The Adams Building architect, H. C. Mauer,
worked out of Beaumont, where he designed primarily high-style residential and commercial
buildings. A 1924 article in the Port Arthur News announcing plans for the construction of the
Adams Building described the edifice as follows:

Planned to be of reinforced construction throughout, the Adams Building will be fire proof and
combine a number of features of the most up to date metropolitan skyscrapers, including express
elevators, running ice water on all floors and offices arranged in suites. Marble colonnades will be
used at the Fifth Street and Austin Avenue entrances. The John R. Adams Company [is] to occupy
the Fifth Street side and the Hodges Department Store the Austin Avenue side. Over 150 offices are
planned in the upper floors of the building.

The Adams Building, along with the Federal Building, the A.E. Scott Furniture and Hampton
Furniture Building, and the current Port Arthur Public Health Department building, were
purchased by Motiva Enterprises, LLC in 2019. The company’s plans to restore the Adams Building
were put on hold during the COVID pandemic, but since last year have been moving along. At the
March 5, 2024, Port Arthur City Council meeting, Motiva officials gave an update on the project’s
status, reporting major structural work should be completed by the end of August and minor
structural work tapering off by December, 2024, when other contractors will begin work. The goal
for completion of construction is by year end of 2025. Motiva has been working closely with the
Texas Historical Commission and has filed for state and federal tax credits for this project. In July,
2024, Motiva filed an application with THC for Part 2/B: The Description of Rehabilitation
describes the building’s existing condition as well as the proposed work. This ensures that the
completed project will fully meet the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards.
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